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Councillor Frances Nunziata

Council Speaker
Ward 11 York South—Weston

May 10, 2018
To: Chair and Members of Etobicoke York Community Council

Re: AGCO Manufacturer's Limited Liquor Sales Licence Application — High Park Brewery, 839
Runnymede Road

SUMMARY:

High Park Brewery has acquired space at 839 Runnymede Road to operate a brewery. As part of
the operations at this new business, the owner intends on serving alcohol and for this reason,
an application has been submitted to the Alcohol and Gaming Commission of Ontario (AGCO)

for a Manufacturers Limited Liquor Sales Licence.

As part of the application process for a Manufacturers Limited Liquor Sales Licence, the AGCO
requires a resolution from Council in support of the issuance of this licence.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

That Etobicoke York Community Council recommend that:

1. City Council advise the Alcohol and Gaming Commission of Ontario of its support of the
application from High Park Brewery, located at 839 Runnymede Road, for a Manufacturer's
Limited Liquor Sales Licence.

Sincerely,

Frances Nunziata
Councillor, Ward 11
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